
 
 

 

INVITATION TO BID 
Procurement of Roof Materials for “Addressing Conflict and Fragility in the Highlands” 

Project in Hela Province in Papua New Guinea (ITB/PNG/001-2022) 

 
Amdnedment 2 to ITB 

 
Extension of Deadline and Clarification to Bidders’ Queries 

 
Below are some clarifications to queries received from potential bidders: 

No Queries Responses 
1 What if all the raw materials are not readily 

available? Can the delivery time be 
extended? 

At this point, UNDP would like to keep the 
delivery requirements unchanged. The bid 
submission deadline is being extended 
until 29 August 2022, 05 pm PNG time, for 
the bidders to make necessary arrangements 
with the suppliers of the raw materials so that 
they are able to supply them on time as 
needed if the contract is awarded in their 
favour.  

2 A 20-year warranty may require the user to 
do some periodical maintenance, such as 
cleaning the roofs with soap, water, and 
rags. 

An unconditional warranty of 20 years is 
required without putting any responsibility on 
the users of the buildings.  

3 For the Bid Security Bond, is there any 
alternate option, such as cash payment? 

An alternate option could be a certified bank 
draft. Security in form of cash is not 
acceptable. 

4 Can the Bid Security Bond be created in a 
currency other than US Dollars? 

Yes, an equivalent amount in Papua New 
Guinea Kina (according to the ongoing bank 
rate) shall also be acceptable. 

5 For delivery, the ITB has mentioned 
Incoterms 2020 ‘Delivery at Place 
Unloaded’. Will any other Incoterms be 
accepted? 

No, ONLY ‘Deliver at Place Unloaded’ (DPU) 
shall be accepted. Use of any other Incoterms 
shall be considered non-compliant. 

 
 
 
Note: Above Clarifications in response to queries received via email and amendments (if any) 
shall be an integral part of the ITB document and supersede all provisions as applicable. 


